



Maynard Jackson

Date: Jan 31, 2024

Time: 5:15 PM

Location: MJHS Media Center

ZOOM LINK

https://atlantapublicschools-us.zoom.us/j/8485001281?pwd=dzdIVWIzaldpSXpGNXBmeFJISUZLdz09 Meeting ID: 848 500 1281 Passcode: goteam

- I. Call to order: 5:26 PM
- II. Roll Call

Role	Name (or Vacant)	Present or Absent
Principal	Adam Danser	Present
Parent/Guardian	Monica Howard	Present
Parent/Guardian	Nancy Lamb	Present
Parent/Guardian	Alayna Blash	Present
Instructional Staff	Ms. Balam	Present
Instructional Staff	Ms. Downer	Present
Instructional Staff	Ms. Harris	Present
Community Member	Suzanne Mitchell (President)	Present
Community Member	Lewis Cartee (Vice President)	Present
Swing Seat	Mrs. Shawanna Rhaney	Present
Student (High Schools)	Drew Millman	Present

Quorum Established: Yes

III. Public Comment





- A. Parent wanted to discuss the input of grades. Parent is concerned that grades are not being inputed in a timely manner. Want to find solution for grades input and want people held accountable.
- IV. Action Items
 - a. Approval of Agenda: Motion made by Lewis Cartee; Seconded by Nancy Lamb Members Approving: All members approved Members Opposing: No opposing members Members Abstaining: No abstaining members Passes
 - b. Approval of Previous Minutes: Motion to Amend by Quinyonta Downer; Seconded by Lewis Cartee Members Approving: All members approved Members Opposing: No opposing members Members Abstaining: No abstaining members Passes
 - c. Approval of Previous Minutes: Motion to Lewis Carteer; Seconded by Nancy Lamb Members Approving: All members approved Members Opposing: No opposing members Members Abstaining: No abstaining members Passes

V. Discussion Items

- a. Review Budget Development Process
 - 1. GO Team is currently at step 3 of the GO Team Budget Development process in which the team have the initial budget session of allocations.
 - 2. The Principal's role is to design the budget and propose operational changes than can raise student achievement
 - 3. The GO Team's Role is to focus on the big picture and ensure that the budge is aligned to the school's mission and vision and that resources are allocated to support keky strategic priorities.
 - 4. Review of the Strategic Priority Ranking: Top Priority is to create an educational and professional environment promoting high quality teaching which provides well-defined and deliberately designed instruction that is inquiry based, creative, interdisciplinary, technology rich and student centered.

b. Budget Allocation Presentation

- 1. The budget total number is \$ 18, 089, 937, increased by \$ 800, 000
- 2. This investment plan for FY25 accommodates a student population that is projected to be 1, 533 students, which is a increase by 1 student from the FY24



Meeting Summary

- 3. Mrs. Mitchell asked how many students are currently enrolled at Maynard Jackson. Dr. Danser replied that the student enrollment is around 1558
- 4. Nancy Lamb asked if Maynard Jackson is a Title 1 school. Dr. Danser responded that we are still considered a Title 1 School.
- 5. The cost per student is \$5,334, which is more than last year.
- 6. EIP/REP allocation is for students who need remediation in ELA and Math
- 7. Drew raised the question of what other options can be provided to students who are gifted but does not want to participate in IB program.
- 8. FTE allotments includes position that the school does not controls such as custodian staff, JROTC, school nurse, school social worker, school resource offices,
- 9. Lewis asked if the the Flex Allotments a transitional allotment. Dr. Danser stated that he would have to get back with the answer because at the moment he is unsure.

VI. Information Items

a. Principal's Report

Focus on Georgia Milestones ECOT.

- b. Reminder: Complete Budget Training
- VII. Announcements

No additional announcements

VIII. Adjournment: Motion [Passes/Fails] Motioned by Balam, Seconded by Nancy Blash